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Latham, James

From: Gibson Guy <Guy.Gibson@networkrail.co.uk>
Sent: 03 August 2015 09:49
To: Programme Officer
Subject: Modification of local plan

 
Dear Madam, 
 
Thank you for inviting Network Rail (NR) to comment on this local plan consultation relating to the preparation  of 
the Hereford Local Plan Core Strategy. 
 
The modification subject of this consultation appears to relate solely to proposed wind farm developments. NR have 
no comment to make regarding this modification other than to say that in line with normal consultation procedures 
NR would expect to be consulted on any planning application for wind farm developments that have the potential to 
impact on railway lines and other NR infrastructure assets in the district. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Guy 
 
 
 

 
Guy Gibson MA, Dip Arch Con, MRTPI, MCIAT. 
Town Planner ‐ Planning & Land Services 
3rd Floor, Temple Point, Redcliffe Way 
Bristol, BS1 6NL 
 
T  Bristol Office: 0117 372 1117 
M  07710 961616 
E  guy.gibson@networkrail.co.uk 
 
www.networkrail.co.uk/property 
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